
To:

From:

Sent: Wed 9/16/2020 10:21:37 AM

Subject: RE: Testing SXM

Received: Wed 9/16/2020 10:21:37 AM

Dit was van voor dat ik haar sprak

van: EENvm.n>
Verzonden: woensdag 16 september 2020 12:13

Aan: JEBEeivm.n>
Onderwerp: RE: Testing SXM

Hoi

II'geen AMI.

Wij gaan gewoon door met plan SLS.

Groeten,

Sent: dinsdag 15 september 2020 14:08

To: rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: Testing SXM

Trekken wij ons terug uit de begeleiding van SXM?!?

555367

Datum: 15 september 2020 om 14:04:12 CEST

Onderwerp: FW: Testing SXM

Hierbij de toelichting van AMI

Van: ami.health>

Verzonden: maandag 14 september 2020 16:31

Aan: G

cc:

Onderwerp: RE: Testing SXM

van:IIEENE BEE ins o>
@rivim.nl>, EEEGi ivm nl,

@minvws.nl>, 5.1.2¢ ) EEE @minvws.nl>

5.1.2e

@Dami.health>

@minvws.nl>; minbuza.nl

The equipment is leased as a package deal and includes the following. My apologies that it was left out of the summary.

Exiprep 96 Lite High- Capacity Nucleic Acid Extraction

Exispin Fully Automated Spin Vortec Spin Technology

Exiprep 96 Viral DNA/RNA Kit

The equipment and personnel can be delivered within 7-10 days, and | believe

the equipment.

Best Regards,

5.1.2e is working to find suitable housing for



555367

Director, Commercial Operations

ami
we're already there o- | .

.

|

11150 Sunset Hills Road

Suite 307

Reston, VA 20191

Mobile +

5.1.2¢
Office +1

Visit us online at ami.health

he sender by return email, do not

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:10 AM

To: 5.1.2e @ami.health>; 5.1.2e

Cc: Sy @minvws.nl>; 5.1.2e 1. @minvws.nl>; minbuza.nl

Subject: Testing SXM

[EXTERNAL
Dear]

In reaction on the testing proposal, we have some technical questions. Can you please try to clarify?
+ If we look at the equipment then there is only a cycler included. Not included are machines for DNA/ RNA extraction and

software and other equipment for processing the samples. Can you explain this?
e+ At present the SLS building is not equipped with a specific working environment (special rooms) to run molecular

diagnostic services. Is it realistic to expect that a lab could be up and running in one week at SLS?

In the meantime are still waiting for the response of CPS, but maybe answers on the above help ©

Thanks in advance,

Met hartelijke groet,

51.2e

Crisisteam COVID-19 & Beleidsmedewerker Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

Parnassusplein 5 | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag
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